To be в Past Simple
Глаголы was /were – это формы глагола to be в past simple. Past Simple употребляется для описания действий и состояний, имевших место в определенный момент в прошлом. Например:
Last summer I was in Siberia
We were at school yesterday
Чтобы построить отрицательное предложение, к глаголам was и were мы добавляем not. Например:
I wasn’t in Siberia last summer
We weren’t at school yesterday.
Wasn’t = was not
Weren’t = were not
Вопросы с глаголами was и were мы строим так:
Were you/they in Siberia last summer?
Yes, we/they were
No, we/they weren’t
Was he/she in Siberia last summer?
Yes, she/he was
No, he/she wasn’t
Задание 1.
Вставьте глагол to be во времени Past Simple
1. I _ happy yesterday morning
2. My brother _ sick two days ago
3. They _ at the cinema yesterday
4. He _ at school an hour ago
5. Mike and Peter _ at the party last night

Задание 2

Образуйте отрицательные предложения
1. I was at school ten minutes ago
2. It was very hot last week
3. They were happy yesterday
4. She was hungry two hours ago
5. We were in Paris last year
6. My favorite color was blue many years ago


To be going to
Мы используем to be going to, когда собираемся, намереваемся сделать что-то.
I’m going to wear my new skirt for the party. – Я собираюсь надеть мою новую юбку на вечеринку.
He is going to clean his room. – Он собирается убрать в своей комнате.
They were going to join the English classes. – Они собирались присоединиться к урокам английского.
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Повелительное наклонение.
Глагол в повелительном наклонении выражает просьбу, приказ, команду. Предложения в повелительном наклонении начинаются с глагола:
Open the door. – Открой дверь
Give the biscuits to your sister.– Дай своей сестре печенья.
Глагол в повелительном наклонении может также выражать запрет. Такие предложения мы начинаем с Do not( Don’t)
Don’t jump.-  Не прыгай.
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What are they going to do?

1 play /football Henry is going to
2-score / some godls  Henry

3.- ick! the ball. Henry.

4.-his parents/ see/ the match  His parents

5.Paul/ dof snow junping. Paul
6. The rabbit/ jump fuery fast ...
7.Robert / dof bungee junping

8.Tom/ play / golf/ with his father

9. Jahn /il / inthe ok, .
10-Willy / swin inthe poot

11-Martha /peel / an range

12.6loia/ phare her friend

13 Margaret/ apen/the presents

14.-You/ learn /some English.

football
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Affirmative
are infnve
{7 make - Make your bed!

Negative
Dont + bare infinite
Don't make so much noise!

Use

Orders. Tnstructions Advice

Tnvitations

Come hrs nvradatay, Wy | Frstpeet th appis, 47 | Do not 9 Gt 3 G

e Sone. 194 o sy

Eat s pece of e coke 5
ey

Fill in the gaps with the imperative form of the verbs given on the right.
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Please,

- your name at the battom.
to take your umbrelia, Its raining!
- your umbrelal

enter and - the nstructions
that Scotch You're going to drive!

15 raining) -

Please,

-1 Tm trying to concentrate!
- 50 fast! Its dangerous!

First -------- the butter n a saucepan and then -~
straight ahead and then

~garlc

S0 much money on worthiess things!

Yourselfto a drink! The glasses are over there.

50 loud! The baby is sleeping! 1. not to speak
me the salt, please. 2.topass

6. towrite

7. notto forget
5 totake

0 press/to follow

10. ot to drink

- Slowly and quietly. 11 to walk
- on the grass! 12.not to walk

13.to listen

12 me when T talking to yout
ater me: 1 won' do that agai! m 14,10 repeat

15.10 9o away
16 not to drive.
17. to mely/to add
18.10 gofto take

23,10 help.

- anything! Mrs. Wilson won't ke it! 24. not to touch
soshy! 2500t to beto relax





